

Barony of Atenveldt

Business Meeting Minutes

Date July 13, 2013

Meeting start time: 5:30 pm

Attendees:

<u>Modern Name</u>	<u>SCA Name</u>	<u>Office, Position, or Populace</u>
Trina Taylor	Kirsten Matz	Waiver Secretary & Notetaker
Terri Valencia	Aoife inghean Oisin	A&S Champion
Thomas Batt	Seelos	Baron
Bryan Culling	Bryan	Populace
Angelika Green	Angelika vo Schwaben	Populace
Ritchyrd Handley	Ritchyrd McUath	Signet
Karin Newton	Katerina of Offord	Populace
Ken Hallock	Duncan MacKennie	Sheriff
Wade Svec	Wade Greenwall	Herald
Jennifer Francis	Jennifer	Populace
James Boeye	Jean Andre	Seneschal
Dean Hochsterrler	Nikolaus vo Erlach	Dep. Marshall
Gordon Rieck	Galen of Kildromy	Dep. Sheriff
Joseph Gibbs	Joseph of York	Webminister
Pamela Gibbs	Cathryn Sylvestrov	Dep. A&S
Deborah Wyatt	Edeline de	KYO
Tim Wright	Jerome the Tru	Capt. Archery
Somer Harris	Sorcha inghean ui Ghadhra	Dep. A&s

Valerie Deaton	Valdis Karpa	Dep. A&S
Cody Barker	Danys MacMurray	Populace
Rachel Dhethean	Rand Phethem	HIIW
Kaylar Hallock	Kaylar	Populace
Brenda Jordon	Thyri Eiriksson	Populace
Brian Jordan	Eirik Eiriksson	Populace
Pam Silvis	Dalla	A&S
Tina Batt	Elena	Baroness

Notes:

B&B thank yous

No complaints in general about the people in our Barony

meeting place

new meeting place found for August only

August will be @ JB @ Northern & 35th Ave

Crown

fort huachuca

B&B have carpool space

August

letters of intent due by August

camping in lower canyon gardens

remember car registration & insurance to get on base

Thrown Weapons Practice

official starting in August

insurance is in place

@ Jerome & Edeline's place

Friday nights

A&S Competition

August 10

church in Mesa, first united methodist church

Dame Jennifer is coordinator, since not moving

Baldric should be coordinating hardsuit fighting, 2nd Duke Deaton Prize Tournament

Marta will have heraldic consultation

Merchants 1 slot left open

Artisan alley, display & learning, teaching

need help w/ set up @ 8am

old A&S champions need to be found

looking for populace choice volunteer

populace will be allowed to view during judging

Champions interviews are viewable

Anniversary

there is a feastish thing, finger foods

registration form signed

Champions

site book

maps available

Navy area

site opens Friday @ 3p

site closes @ 5p

volunteers needed for setup & teardown, need to advertise

Kirsten in charge of merchants, fees being clarified

Mitshudi schedule changing, will be avail for consultation

October 25-27

archers have figured out range area

let people know about Estrella location

Yule

no bids as of yet

if find a new autocrat, looking for experienced people to help

Resumes due, for B&B knowledge

Coppercon

conflict w/ competition, & no response from coordinators

pillage, plunder, poke

October

wedding conflict

t-shirts are still in progress, no new information, will be a fundraiser for B&B dinner
Valdis will be coordinator for B&B dinner, secret theme

Trailer is stored where it is because of 24 hour access

Looking into storage unit w/ trailer storage as well, so people only take what they need

Galen will look into pricing

Thrown weapons knives over 9 inches, axes, etc

Youth archery champion hosted her own tournament

June meeting minutes approved

Meeting end time: 6:11pm